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Dear Friends:

In the last two weeks we have zdded happv endings te many of
the cases in this docket report! The Suwrrmn Covrt' -0 decision
striking dewn the Nixon administration's attempt to enpage in war-
rantless wiretapping is one of the most 1Lnifluant victories in
the Center's history. Arpued before the Zupreme, Court in February
by Arthur Kinoy, this decislon will aide in the defense of political
and peace activists. X ;

Other recent Center victories have affirmed the right to
1gsemble and demonstrate in the nation's Zapitol (Jeannette Rankin

. Bripgade v. Capitol Police); & newsman's rigcht to resist an overbroad
? subpoena or "fishing expedition" (WBAI); the principle of the sepura-
. tion of church and state (People of the State of lew York v. Sister

Mary Alice Scully); and the common sense of the peonle over the vin-
dictiveness of the prosecutor (People v. Feliciano and United States
v. Glick). 1In addition, charges agalnst Dr. Spock and cthers who
have petitioned Congress for a redress of grievances have been dis-
missed (U.8.A. v. Benjamin Spock).

While e are pleased by this streak of victories, the current

session of the Nixon Court has dealt some severe blows: Its ruling

on the constitutionality of "use immunity" makes our work in the

field of grand juries immeasureably harder. And the decision jip the

aldwell case bodes 111 for cur WRAI case concerning source documents.

WP vere also struck by the 5-4 vote refusing ConrrPQulonaT immunity

to Senator Mike Gravel and his aldes from grand jury investigation con-

cerning the Pentapgon Paners. Perhaps the true state of the nation is
~most accurately reflected in Justice Douplas' opinion in the wiretap-

ving case:

We are currently in the throes of another national selzure of
paranola...Those who repister dissent or who petitlcen theilr
governments for redress are subjected to ,crutjry by gFrand
Juries, by the FBI or sven by the military. 'Their associates
are interrogated, their homes are bugped and their telephones
are wiretapped: :
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What a time for us to have to endure financial problems. Our
flerox, telephone, and travel expenses are rising, some staff mem- .
bers are as much as four months behind in pay.  Our legal advisors,
volunteers all, put in hundreds of hours every week. Our lease at
588 Ninth Avenue is up - while we are ‘not unhappy about leaving this
office with 1ts inadeguate space, its unreliable heating and air-
conditioning systems, and its accoustical problems - we are worried
about the cgst of moving and furnishing a new space. :

A You are the people that we depend.on most. No case in this
docket report could have been taken wathout your support. Please

help.

Peace,

A . : The Center Staff



{

July 17, 1972

REPORT FROM TALLAHASEE

Since there has been limited and incomplete coverage of the recent fed-
eral grand jury in Tallahassee investigating the Vietnam Veterans Against
the War, we are sending you this special report. Although this is but one in
a long series of grand juries, we believe that it is particularly significant
because it represents egregious abuses of constitutional rights and because
there are indlications that the Tallahassee indictments may be used in the
Nixon campaign to discredit one of the broadest based anti-war organizations
opposing the administration's policy.

Last week 23 members and staff of VVAW were subpoenaed to appear before
a Tallahassee federal grand jury investigating alleged plans for violence
at the Miami conventions. Conducted by Guy Goodwin of the Justice Department's
Division of Internal Security, subpoenas were issued on July 3, although
nearly all were served in a coordinated two hour sweep on Friday,--July 7. The
subpoenas were returnable on July 10, at 9:30.2.m.,the first day of the Dem-
ocratic Nattenal Convention.and the day of VVAW's flrst major demonstration
in Miami(a- demonstration which had been . publicly announced for -several months-
and for which -a _permit had been obtained from the Miami-police-department.)

On-Sunday, -July §, we tried to-nbtain 4 hrearing ona motien fora tempor—-
—ary-restraining order in a civil action, VVAW v. Kleindienst, alleging that

the subpesenus-constituted prior restraint on free speech and preventive -de-""
“temtiman to silence VVAW in Miami. U.S. District Judge-Middlebrooks refused

to hold a hearing Sunday.and-ultimately heard argument on Monday aftermoon.

- after the grand jury had begun to examine witnesses and only a few hours be-
fore the demonstrations were to begin (Miami is more .than .8 hours from Tallah- -
“assee by car.) The motion for a TRO was denied as was a motion for adjournment
. to.seek and consult with.counsel. The grand jury.contimied calling witnesses
on Tuesday while two of us argued before Chief Circuit Judge Brown on a motion
--for~an.emergency stay, in New.Orleans. Ag=in our motion was.denied.

On Wednecdsay, four witnesses were nctified that they would -be- offered
immunity. On Thursday, July 13, the final day of the convention, 11 subpoenas
were dropped (5 were dropped on Wed ). Of these excused, 2t least 8 were never

asked. substantive questions by the grand Jurv but were effebtlvely kept away
from Miami. The immunity and cantempt "hearings™ were held on Thurs.At neither
were werpermitted. o call - witnesses or-to fullv arsue. the constitutional 1ss3ues
-eoneerning the validity of the grand jury, the subpoenas,. or the questions
asked of witnesses. We were never served with any papers on the government™s
motiorwrr for contempt and the questions which the witnesses allegedly refused
to answer were never read. to the judge or plared in the record. We were not
permitted to cross examine Guy Goodwin about his affidavit denying illegal
wiretapping (Which was served cn us and the ccurt at the same moment the judge.
was reading his findings of contempt), or to place before the court objections
to the affadavit's inadegquacy. Our request. for an adjournment to prepare for
the contempt "hearing" was denied. Four witnesses, Jack Jennings, Bruce Horton,
Wayne.Beverly and John Chambers were immediately jailed without bail, and to
date, the Fifth Cirecuit has refused to hear our application for bail or stay
without formal papers. We hope a néaring will be granted today (July 17.)

~AB a2 postscript, conspiracy indictments of 6 VVAW leaders were returned
by the grand jury under the same statutes challenged in U.S. v. Dellinger(the
Chicago trial,) Two of those in jail for cantempt are named -in the indictment
as unindicted co .conspirators.We spent much of Saturday trying to get lawyers
into the Tallahassee county jall to meet with witnesses and defendants. Access
was refused under an alleged order of Judge Middlebrooks. In fact, he denied
having so directed, and called the jail to clarify the matter. Local counsel
can now meet with ellﬁnts when necessary. We expect bucceas,ln the contempt
appeals. -

So ended, at least for the moment, a new low in grand jury hlstory -
We hope you are reading up on grand Jury-law to prepare for Guy Goodwin'
vieit sto your home city ..... % . -

-- . Doris Peterscn, Jim Relf and Nancy Stearns
(Attorneys of Record: Doris Peterson, Jim Reif, Nancy Stearns, cam Cunningham,

o f

l.».a_a.’
Judy Peterson, Jack Levine, Carl Broege, assisted by Ben Smith, Tou Natali,
Barry Litt and Don Stang.
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DOCKET REPORT

GRAND JURY AND SUBPOENAS

1. RUSSO v. BYRNE This case grew out of
the charges pending
against Anthony Russo

and Daniel Ellsberg in Los Angeles in the widely publicized
Pentagon Papers case. .

When Russo refused to testify before the grand jury on

June 23, 1971, the govermment immediately moved the District
Court for an order compelling him to give evidence pursuant

to 18 U.S.C. 82514, which provides for immunity from prosecution.
When Russo still refused at this point to testify, he was held
in eivil contempt, which judgment was affirmed by the Court

of Appeals. In re Russo, U448 F.2d 369 (9 Cir. 1971). When

a stay was defiTed, Russo v. United States, 404 U.S. 1209 (1971),
Russo was committed to jail.” After being incarcerated for U6
days, Russo agreed to testify upon the condition that he be
provided with a ¢panscript of his grand jury testimony. The
District Court approved this condition and ordered Russo
released from jail. However, when he appeared outside the
grand Jury room, ready to testify, Russo was refused entry

by the U.S. attorney who informed him that he would not allow
Russo to testify upon the condition already approved by the
District Court because he deemed the Court's order to be
unlawful; and this despite the fact that the government had

not even sought to appeal that order. The refusal to allow
Russo to testify was solely on the part of the government,

not the grand jury which was not even consulted on the question.
The District Court thereupon ruled that in light of Mr. Russo's
willingness to testify and the govermment's refusal to provide
him with a transceript, Russo was purged of contempt. In re Russo,
Mise. No. 1821 (C.D. Cal. 1971). The government never appealed
this ruling but, instead, incdicted Mr. Russo (Along with Dr.
Ellsberg, charged in an earlier indictment) in a superseding
indictment returned in December, 1971.

Center attorney Jim Reif has worked on one aspect of the case --
whether, in light of the fact that the government, not the
grand jury, made the decision »~%t to allow Russo to.gilve
evidence, Russo is entitled to the immunity from. proseecution

he undoubtedly would have received had he been allowed to
testify. The District Court denied a motion to dismiss the
indictment against Russo, and a petition for writ of mandamus
was denied by the Court of Appeals. Certiorari is pending.

(Jim Reif, Arthur Kinoy, with Leonard Weinglass, Jeffrey
Kupers and Peter Young.)



2. PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF Initiating a novel
NEW YORK v. WBAI-FM, ET AL. variation of the Caldwell
(NEW YORK STATE) case, WBAI-FM, a crusty,
listener-sponsored radio
statlon noted for its

UNITED STATES EX REL. coverage of movement news,
GOODMAN v. KEHL resisted a subpoena
(U.S. DISTRICT COURT) requesting all broadcast

material with relation to

the riot at the Manhattan
House of Detention (Tombs) in October, 1970. At issue was the

over-broad nature of the subpoena, the applicability of New York
State Statute 79-h, protecting newsmen from such subpoenas, and
the First Amendment fight of the press to protect, and the public
to receive the untrammeled flow of news which, we argued, would
be. appreciably "chilled" if newsman were required to produce tapes
of live, spontaneous broadcasts for use in criminal prosecutions.

Upon refusing to surrender the tapes, WBAI station manager,
Edwin Goodmgpn, was cited for contempt, and incarcerated upon

the order of a Trial Court Justice. The next day, Saturday,
Center attorneys petitioned both appellate-level courts of New
York for his release which was refused. After an extraordinary
Sunday hearing, Center attorneys won his release under a federal
writ of habeas corpus granted by U.S. District Judge, Marvin
Frankel. Although the writ was subsequently reversed by the
Second Circuit, that Court took the opportunity g announce, for
the first time in this circuit, that state bail procedures will
be subject to federal constitutional review. In addition, the
Circuit Court delayed reversal to permit a new application to
the New York Annellate Division which immediately granted a stay
of the contempt order and sentence.

When the merits of the case finally came before the Appellate
Division, the District Attorney had consilderably narrowed his
subpoena. WBAI then revealed that it did not have the specific
material requested, thereby rendering the subpoena moot.

The Appellate Division, in an opinion viewed as a substantial
victory, ruled that the contempt judgment was "improper" since

- there 1s no duty to respond to an over-broad, general subpoena.
Since the subpoena was moot, the Court did not decide the First
Amendment issue, but it acknowledged that the First Amendment

may well be involved in subpoenas for broadcast information
depending upon the facts and circumstances of the particular case.
The decision thus indicates that the burden of enforcing ‘subpoenas
against newspeople will be on the prosecutor whenever such subpoenas
are resisted.

(Rhonda Copelon Schoenbrod, Peter Weiss, Michael Ratner and
Doris Peterson with Jeremiah Gutman)



3. IN THE MATTER OF A GRAND JURY 1In the wake of the uorising

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM SERVED " and murders of j-omates and
UPON WBAI-FM (ALBANY COUNTY guards at Attica, the Alnany
COURT) office of Commissionew

Russell G. Oswald was homhed.
The Weather-undergound tock
' R SN - credit for the bombing by

" means of a typewritten note received by 2a reporter with radio
station WBAI-FM, a Pacifica station noted for its full coverage

of Mqvemént news. A subpoena, directing that the note be produced
before an Albany grand jury, was served. A motion to quash the
subpoena was made and heard on October 19, 1971, based upon the
First Amendment and New York Civil Rights Law B79-h, which grants
to newspeople an absolute right to refuse to disclose the content
or source of any news. This case marks one more . attempt. to
convert the media into an investigative: arm of the state and
thereby to destroy its ability to gather and disseninate "uncanned"
news. : .

Declaring the primacy of the District Attorney's interest in
criminal prosecutions, the Albany County Court upheld the subpoena,
engrafting upon the statute the distinction between solicited and

unsclicited news which severely and irmationally undercuts its

. effectiveness. The case is now on appeal before the Appellate
Division. . : '

(Rnonda Copelon Schoenbrod and Peter Weiss)

)., IN THE MATTER OF RALPH STAVINS Ralph Stavins, a Fellow av

(D. Mass.) : : the Institute for Policy

L Studies, was subpocenaed 1O

_appear before the Pentagol
e ST e B " Papers grand jury in Dozhchs
Originally, Center attorneys participated in this case in an
‘advisory capacity only. A motion to quash based upon the First
Amendment and an allegation that Mr. Stavins had been the subject
of unlawful electronic surveillance, was denled by Judge Caffrey.
Mr. Stavins then appeared twice before the grand jury but declined
on both occasions to answer all but preliminary questions regarding
identification. v

At this point, Center attorneys assumed primary responsibility for
) this litigation. On October 29, 1971, the government sought an
" order compelling Mr. Stavins to testify. The application was
‘resisted upon the grounds that the grand jury questions were the
‘“product of unlawful electronic surveillance of MNr. Stavins. This
time, that claim was supported by affidavits describing how
scientific tests conducted the previous two nights had demonstrated
that the Institute and Nr. Stavins home were both the subject of
electronic surveillance. Upon this showing, the Court urged the
government to withdraw its application (in effect, denying it)
" and ordered the government not to ask anymore questions of Mr.
Stavins unless it could adequately rebut the showing.

In December, 1971, the government filed an affidavit which pur-
ported to be a disclaimer of surveillance. Mr. Stavins was
resubpoenaed a week later. We thereupon filed a motion to quash
this subpoena upon the ground, inter alia, that the government
affidavit was an inadequate denial of surveillance. . After the
submission of briefs and oral argument , the District Court (Judge
Anthony Julian) agreed and quashedithe subpoena. The court relied




primarily on the brevity znd ambiguity of the governm:snt's
affidavit. This is the first case (involving. either a witness

or defendant) in which a government dsnial of survelllance had
been rejected as insufficisnt., Because the affidavit in question
is & form affidavit used in almost every cass where the govsasrn
ment purpcrts o deny surveillance, the deceision by the District
Court may well have far-reaching remifications.

Ths government first filsd z notice of appeal but then moved to
dismiss its eppeal. It has fziled to proffer any new disclzimsr
regarding electronic surveillance of Ilr. Stavis. .

(Doris Peterson, Jim Reif, Morton Stavis and Poter Welss)

5. IN THE MATTER OF A SUBPOENA ° Dr. Leonard S. Rodberg,
SERVED UPON LEONARD RODBERT Resident Fellow at the
(D. Mass.) Instutite for Policy Studies
_ in Washington, D.C. and
personal staff assistant to
- Senator Mike Gravel was
subpoenaed to appsar before the Boston grand jury investigzating ths
Pentagon Papers. A motion to quash the subpoena was denied
although a protective order prohibiting the questioning of Dr.
Rodberg regarding Senator Gravel's rezading of the Pentagon Papers
into the Congressional Rzcord was sntered by the Federal District
‘Court. Senator Gravel appealed the decision and the Court of
Appeals not gmly stayed Rodberg's subpoena but stayed ‘the entire
grand jury proceeding pending its decision of Gravel's appeeal.
The Govermment cross-appealed from the District Court's protective
ordszr.

In its decision of Jenuery 7, 1972 the Court of Appeals broadened
the ptotective order sntzred by the District Court, ruling that
Dr. Rodberg could not bs questioned about enything he did or
learned about in the course of the performance of his duties as
Senator Gravel's aide. The Court, however, refused to broadsn
the lower court's ordsr with respect to third persons other than
Dr. Rodberg who may have assisted Senztor Gravel. The government
appealed th: decision of the Court of Appeals as affording too
much protection to Dr. Rodberg and third partiss, and Senator
Gravel appealed it arguing that it did not provide enough such
protection. Certiorari was granted, the cases consolidated,

oral argument was expedited, and a decision is pending.

(Doris Peterson, Jim Reif and Morton Stavis)

6. IN RE KENNETH TIERNEY A Eleven Irish Americans
: - wers subpoensed to eappear
before a grand jury in
Fort Worth, Texas investi-
gating the alleged ship-
ment of arms to the IRA in Northern Irzslsnd. Center attorneys have
raised the issue of electronic surveillance and charged that
immunity is meaningless because foreign governments, in this case
the British government. are not bound. to honor such immunity_ We
have also objected to thz denial of ths right to counsel insofar
as the government, for the first tims, has refused to a2llow the
witnesses to consult with counsel even outside the grand jury room.
As of this writing, fivs defendants are in Jeil for contempt and
a stay or bail pending zppesal has besn deniead



WOMEN''S RIGHTS

7. ABERLE v. MARKEL This is a federal civil
(D. Conn.) action under 42 USC §1983,

on behalf of over 800 women
attacking the constitutionality

of Connecticut's abortion statutes on the ground, inter alia,

that they violate plaintiffs' rights to..life, liberty, equal

protection under the Fourteenth Amendment, and their right to

privacy under the Fgyrth and Ninth Amendments. 1In addition,

plaintiffs charge that the statutes constitute cruel and

unusual punishment in violation of the Eight Amendment.

The application to convene a three judge court was denied and
the complaint dismissed by the District Judge in May, 1971,
on the authority of Harris v. Yonger, 401 U.S. 37 (1971).

The Second Circuit reversed the decision, ruling that the
plaintiffs, physicians, and abortion counselors had stenaing,
and permitted fThem to amend their complaint to add a pregnant
plaintiff. The three judge court was convened and issued a
declaratory judgment holding the abortion statute unconstitutional
in a strong opinion affirming a woman's right to liberty and
privacy. After further litigation concerning the state's
application for a stay of the decision pending appeal, the
Court issued an injunction against enforcement of the statute
and rejected the stay application. Supreme Court Justice
Marshall also denied the state's application. Immediately
thereafter, Governor Meskill reconvened the state legislature
which passed a new-and even more restrictive abortion statute.

In response, a motion has been filed before the original three
Judge court asking that they enforce their uriginal injunction
by enjoining the new statute, ard =7, ., 1in addition, they hold
Governor Meckill in contempc iror violating thelr order enjoining
the old statute. A hearing on the motion was held on June 9.
The contempt order was deniled.

(Nancy Stearns with Catherine Roraback, Katherine Emmett,
Marilyn Seichter, Barbara Millstein, Ann Hill, and
numerous other women attorneys)

8. ABROMOWITZ v. KUGLER This is a §1983 action on
(D. J.J.) behalf of 1,200 New Jersey
women attackirg the abortion
laws of that state.
Declaratory and injunctive relief was sought. Argument before
a three judge court (Judges Foreman, Garth and Barlow) was held
in December, 1970. In the spring of 1972, the three }udge court
held the New Jersey abortion statute unconstitutional on the
grounds of vagueness and privacy. (The court interpreted the
guarantees of privacy to encompass much of what the plaintiffs
in Aberle v. Markle had argued women are guaranteed under the
Fourteenth Amendment right to liberty.) The court concluded,
however, that the plaintiffs in Abromowitz, none of whom were
pregnant, did not have standing to challenge the law and ruled
on behalf of physicians and counselors in the companion case
of YWCA v. Rugler.

The state sought a stay of the c.ciaratory judgment entered
by the Court which was denied by the three judge court.
Following the action regarding a stay in Aberle v. Markle,



the state applied to the Third Circuit for a stay. There
has been no action on that motion to date., In the neantime,
the legislature threatens to pass a new restrictive statute,

(Nancy Stearns with Nadine Taub and Ann Marie Boylan,) -

9. WOMEN OF RHODE ISLAND : These consolidated cases

v, ISRAEL (D.R.TI,) . ’ -are both E1983 actions -
L & . chellenging the Rhode Island
o ABORTION- COUNSELING SERVICE abortion statutes (including
e v. ISRAEL (D.R.TI.) one which prohibits abortion

P : counseling). A preliminary
v A , injunction was denied by

oo . _ , - Judge Pettine in Abortion
iCounseling‘Service in June 1971, but a three judge court was
.convened (Judges Coffin, Pettine and Wygzanski). That court
heard a request for a temporary restraining order on behalf

of a pregnant woman -in early November, 1971, but was unable

to determine the legal issues before the time passed when the
woman needed to have the abortion. The plalntiff, therefore,
had an abortion out of state; whereupon, the court held the

~.application for the t.r,o. was moot.

The hearing on the merits was held on December 135 1971, and
no decision has been entered. "

(Nancy Stearns and Janice Goodman, with Judy Hédge,-Bernfﬁ
Grossberg, Barry Vogel and Richard Zacks.)

10. WOMEN OF THE COMMONWEALTH This is a class action
v. QUINN (D, MASS,) brought by more than 100
Massachusetts women to
challenge the Massachusetts
g _ abortion law. A three judge
court was' convened and the judges assigned were the same as in-

"~the Rhode Island case above (No. 9). A motion to dismiss was

:f1led by the state, but no action_has heen taken by the three

-¥judge court.

(Nancy Stéarns, with Kathleen Allén, Helen Gray; Judy
Schatzow Remcho and Barry Vogel.)

11. WHEELER v, FLORIDA .
(Florida Supreme Court) This 'is an appeal from
' . ‘ the conviction of a 23-year
- 01d woman of the crime of"
‘abortion-manslatghter. The

‘defendant was cohvicted on July 13, 1971 for having had an

abortion. In Octobey, she was sentenced to two years probation
.provided she marry the man she was living with or leave the
state.to live with her family in North Carolina.

Ms, Wheeler is presently on bond, her sentence stayed pending
‘the completion of her appeal to the Florida Suvreme Court. In
February 1972, the Florida Supreme Court held the state's



agreed to with
$ k!

abortion statute unconstitutional in the case of Florida v.
Barquet. On May 18, 1972, in response to a motlon for -
summery reversal, that court reversed Ms. Wheeler's conviction
and remanded her case to the trial court for appropriate
action in light of Barguet. The Felony Court of Records

has not yet acted on the remand order. :

(Nancy Stearns.)

12. YOHN v. RIVERVIEW HOSPITAL A 81983 action by a
(D Neads) wife, and husband against
twe New Jersey Hospitals

which had refused to

. perfﬁrm a-requested tubal ligation on Ms. Yohn. After one
- hospital refused to perform the operatlon, Ms. Yohn became

accidentally pregnant, thus, she was also suing for damages
for the costs bf raising her unplanned child.

When both hospitals agreed to change their policles and to
perform sterilizations for women who requested them, Ms. Yohn
draw the action.
; ; .

(Nanc&’S?earnﬁ, with Nadine Taub and Ann Marile Boylan.)
\‘ . \
= ©
A '
@ i q|

13} BYR® v. NEW'YORK CITY  1In an attempt to invalidate

' HEALTH AND HOSPITALS the current New York abortion
CORPORATION * (New York law and reinstate the old

Court of Appeals) ‘ . restrictive law, a law pro-
" s fessor at Fordham University
sought and obtained appointment
by the Queens Supreme Court as guardian ad litem of all fetuses
about to be aborted in New York Clty municipal hospitals, Judge
Francis Xavier Smith entered a preliminary injunction agalinst
all municipal hospital abortions pending the outcome of the
itigation. In‘the same order, Judge Smith granted a motion

“on behalf of seyeral.pﬁegnant women and the Women's Health and
" Abortion Project to intervene as defendants in the action,

represented by Center attorneys.

An immediate appeal was ‘taken by the City, the State and the
intervening women. Thé“Ap@ellate Division ruled that the
preliminary injundtion was improperly granted and dismissed
Professor Byrn's gomplajnt #pholding the constitutionality of
the New York abortien law.” Byrn his appealed to the New York
Court of Appeals wéich héardargument on May 30, 1972.
(Nancy Stearns, Rhbnda Copeion Schoenbrod, Janice Goodman
with Xen Ndrwick{} e R



14, DANIELSON v. BOARD OF A 81083 class action for
HIGHEF EDUCATION declaratory and injunctive
(8.0, N.Y.7 : relief against a maternity
.leave rule enforced by the
New York City Board of
Higher Educatlien. The Board refused to grant leave fo the
father for purposes of child care, althoush leave can be granted
to the mother under the ﬁrovi ionn. Plaintiffs are members of
the faculty of the City University of New York., In cross
motions to dismiss and for summary Judgment, Juwige Motley
denied both motions and ruled that 1f plaintiffs can nrove
that the leave in cuestion is for purposes of child care
rather than recovery from childbirth that it mayv not be denied
to Mp, Lanielson, The Court further set for frial the cuesilon
of whether !s, Danielson could he denied her, slck leave pay for
the days following childbirth.

1 3

(Nancy Stearns and Liz Schneider, with Veronica Kraft.)

MONELL v. BOARD OF SQCIAL This is a class actlon by
SERVICES (S.D, N.Y.) emnlovees of the lew York

' City Poard of Fducgtion and

the Department of Soclal

Services challenging the constitutionallty of compulsory
maternity leave practices of both departne nt&. In =ach cage
the department in practice requires that a pregnant woman g¢
on leave at the enn of seven months prcgnkncy without regard
to w*etbew or not she is physically capable of continuing her
work, These practices are ats ackpd on Firsy, Fourth, Fifth
Ninth and Faurteenth Amendment prounds. " In ¢poss motlons ta
dismiss and for summary Jjudgment, Judge HMotley denied both
motions and ordered a trial in which plaippiffs wlll seek to
prove that there is, in fact, a seven monkk rule and that
plaintiffs are raquifen to mo ta Roard of Luuc&ticn or ﬁepartﬂgrt

a

of Socizl Services doctors to obgain permission to work

[
I
@

]
133
B

(Yancy Stearns and Liz Schneidedy with fsecar Chase.)

16, CORA WALKER v, COLUMBI This 1s a class action on
UHIVERGLTY AND LCCAL a4l bealf of malds emploved by
{T.W.0.) T the University arainst the

University and the local union

for sex-based job discriminae
tion., * In January, 1972, 3¢ malds (g1l women) were given two weekg
notice at a time when Columbia was hiring janitors (all men).
Columbia claimed that the layoffs were budgetary. In cooperation,
with co-counsel, Carol Lehow of New York Women Lawyers, sexX '
diserimination. charﬁes were f81ed with the State Commission on
Human Rights and the Fqu&l faployment Opportunitles Commission.
Attorneys also went into Sgate court for a temporary res training
larder, The court eventually denied the injunction, but because

{ the pressure of further 1ﬁuig tipn and the publicity

wh%roundinﬁ the case, the malds have not been released.

The bases of the job discerimination claim are: uexusggregate“
job classifications -- all malds are women, all janltors are men;



and equal pa ay - maids and Janitors do substantially the
same work undsr the guidelines of the egual pay ac¢t, but
janitors recelve $17.00 per week more than malds.  Rellef
requested includes the establishment of one job category:
cleaners -- with one salary scale (the janitors'), and one
senlority 1ist so that any future layoffs will fall equally,
at least, on men and women. In addition, attorneys are
seeking Hack pay Tor maids who should nave been earfhiug
Janitors' salaries from the start. A hearing before the
State Commission on Human Rights was held on Monday, June 12,
1972. Further proceedings were set for July.

(Janice Goodman, with Carol Lebow.)

17. !

t”*J-"

PETITION TO DENY THE A petition to deny the
TCENGE RBENBWAL OF WABC-TV license renewal off WABC~TV

- 5 on behalf of the Ndw York
Chapter of the Natijnal
Organization for Women {(NOW)
was filed with the Federal Communications Commission on May 1,
1972, Eased on extensive monitering studies conducted by NOW,
the petition ¢harges massive violations of FCC regulationg
concerning ascertainment, fairness and employment. Specificully,
NOW charges that WABC-TV (a) does not consult with women oX
women's groups concerning women's programming; (b) presents a
distorted and one-sided image of women; and (¢) employs a
smaller percentage of women than any other local television
station. '

WABC-TV has asked for and been granted gn extension before
filing a reply. Negotiatlons are currently in progress.

(Janice Goodman, Rhonda Copelon Schoesnbrod, Nancy Stearns
and Liz Schneider, wilth Deborah Blel, Judith Hemnessee and
Joan Nicholson from HOW.)

18. LOWERY v. STRACHAN This is 2 %1983 action by
(8.0, N.Y.) a Temale postal emplovee to
enjoin imminent dismissal
, , . on grounds of race and sex
diserim¥nation. A temporary restraining order was granted by
Judge Lasker but subsequently dissolved by stipulation when
plaintif decided to take the Civil Service route for appealing
her terminatlion. The local Civil Service office rules against
complainant and an appeal 1&g being taken to the final '
administrative level, the U.S, Civil Service Board of
Appeals in Washlngton, C

far e

fals e

{Nancy Stearns and Janice Goodman,)
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19 PILNICR v. NEW YORK This winter, the Center
PLOYMENT COMPENSATION undertosk te represent i
BGARD . woman who had been denied
' benefits before and after
the birth of her child,
mxhaus ad by her effeorts to earn the benefits to which she was
entitled and discouraged by the rejection of her claim by the
hearing examiner, the ‘cilent did not wish to pursue the clalm
further, Center attorneys are invemtihavng the possibility
of a clams action challenging the blatantly discriminatory
policies and practices discovered,

{Janice Goodman and Rhonda Copelon 3cheenbrod.)

. .
20, SANCHEZ v. BARON A 81983 class actlon on behalf
(E.D, R.Y.) of junicr high,school women

denled admission fo shop class

: solely bhecause:pnf their sex.
After the action was filed, the schepl admitted the named
plaintiff to the shop class and proceeded to-argue moothess.
Since then,the litigation has centered around the propriety
of the lawsult as a class action, ﬁ hearing was held on
November 3, 1971, and Judge Mischler held that the action
ecould continue as a class action, '

Plaintifi's have served defendants with interrogatories cons
cerning thelr policles relating to male and female students
in all classes., The Interrogatories have not yet been
answered, The New York State Legisla%ure has passed a bill
barring discrimination in education other than physical
education. It is not yet clear what effect that law will
have on the case.

{Nancy Stearns, with Bruce Ennis and Nancy Couturier.)



WAR IN VIETHNAM
CoNSTITUDTIONALTITY ARD g S TES®
21 JEANJETTE,RAHHIN}BRI@&DH This 1s aﬁ action
" V. CAPITOL POLICE (D,C,CIR.) challenging the constitu-
' . tic ra?itj of a federal
statute prohibiting
ii“ﬁﬁﬂﬁfatiﬁ}, walking

in

or standing in groups on Capltol g
of a three judge court, ithe y@uﬁf
Burger) held that the case was not
ment issue was not insubst ﬂtiaﬁ.
should be convened. Judge Razel
the Court of Appeals ghmuiﬁ declar
on its face, thus making remand
(D.C, Cir. 1960). On remand, eros
were“made. and the gase argued
three Judge court.:
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Mansfleld Amendment,
1971 Since then, a
have “been filed based

rd LP tre %ansfielm Amendment ,
of the inveache
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ap moved for a
ient from continuling
on the question



of whether or not the Mansfield &mendment was binding on

him, At % prsl;mihary he earing, Judge Ford reserved decision
ori the Federal Government's motion to dismiss President Nixon
as a defendant Unfortunately, further action on the case
has been aﬂlav¢u by the Judge's illness.

(Peter Weiss, Morton Stavis, Bill Cunningham and Linda Huber.)

23. UNITED STATES OF AMERIgA On May 24, 1972, Redress
v_BENIAMTY SPOCE SE 2] 3 Washington-based ecommitte
of vrominent citizens fyom

.F\
all over the country
use of Representatives
¢ war. WNinety-four
fre spass. Twalve
constitutionally
ress of grievances.

gttemptad to present a petition to the Hou
Lo protest the fallure of Congress to end
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The defendants in this case were trying to make known to their
.fellow worshippers thelr sbhorrence to the continued killines

of dnnocent peoplé in Indochina and were urging theilr lsaders

to take a position of moral leadershin in brineging sn end to

the war, The case involves a clear isaus of se,%»&tion of church
and state with the state improperly involving itsell in internal
church matters.The court disminsed the compla inﬁﬁ
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A faderal clvil action
was bhrought secking
declaratory and injunctl
relief from discipli ary
proceedings instituted amainst Dan Taylor, a ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁnt attorne
in Louisville, Kentucky. The Court of Appeals, 424 F.2d h78
(6th Cir. 1870) unanimously reversed z District Cerrz’owdé%
ismissing the complaint and remanded for &n svidentiary hearing,
ifter the hearing but before the decislon, Dan Tayler represented
Narvel Tinsley, Jr., one of twe black men accused of kllling Lwo
white police officers. On Cetober 29, 1970, after the jury
retuyr xé theiyr verdict in the Tinsley cas dge John P. Hayes,
wﬁthoht notice, witho seedfication of ey, and without
allowing majlor to sp in his own ﬁ@hﬁl“ he represented
by counsel, sentenced Taylor to four ne-hall years

»

ror conbten

¥

On Navember §, judzs entared an eX parte ovdsr
Jidlubar ing Dan Tz rthay prachies in Fig court.

- Appeals were & Q he contempt and disbarment actions
On January ib, 197 e United States District Court dismissec
the civil action, ng that the Xentueky State Bar Asgociatl
gould continus its ¢edings to disciplins Dan '’ awlor5 which
had been stayed d the pendancy of the civil sction. That
case is on appeal e United 8tates Court of Appeals for
the Sixth Circuit. the discinlinary proceeding by the
Kentueky State Bar cociation, briefs for both sides have
been fiiai in th #ourt of Arncals of Kentuchy.

(William Kunstler, Mov y Kinoy and Dori
Peterson, with Jerry dler.)
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29. MeSURELY v MoCLRELLAN Since the Senate Committes
atalf and Senator McClellan
: | ohtained frcm state officials
gocvwmnte be ing to the MeSurleys of a purely personal nature
and r ne pogsible connsction with the business of the
s&n the MeSurelys instituted a damage action against the
enangr and members of his staff and the state officials
resnonaibla for the 1llegal seizure and the turncver teo the
Senate staff. Hotieces to take depositions of the Senator and
members of his starff were served and the government moved to
deller discovsry pendine decisgion on the criminal case. The
District Court has not vet ruled on the government®s ilon.
(Haney Stearns and Morton Stavis)
0. HPAC v HISC (HUAC) wo lawsul
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plaintiffs? permission., The subpoenas were iss
face of a prelimingry injJunction obtained in a
enjelning sxecubtion of the saie type of subpaen

On the basis of USSF v EBastland, & vpreliminary injunction wa
granted to plaintilfs in both cases {which have besn & nqel*hu'ed}
and the government has appealed. Appeal brilefs have been sub-
mitted by both sides, The case has not vet heen set for argument.

(Nancy Stearns, with Burt Neuborne and Jeremiah Gutman.)

31, UNITED STADES SERV The USEF, which helps support
[ENYS v EASTL GI activities, particularly
48 caffeehouses near militarvy
bases, bDrought this civil
: getion o dinvalidate an Haste
land Committee {(Internal fecurity Subcommitiee of Judiclary
Committee) subpoens of USSR bank records, and to declare the
Hastland ﬂcwm¢t ez unconstitutional on its face and as aﬁﬁ*lwu
The District Court's denial of the temporary restraining order
wag reversad by the Court of Apbeals. Pwh¢nw g motion for
preliminary injunction was denied but the Court of Appeals grantad
ar emergénﬂ‘ Suaz of enforcement of the subnoena, Orn the bhasis
of & Senate resolution fnvbidding him to disclose any information
not a matter of public recoprd, defendant Sourwine, @ﬁmnimtee
Counsel, vefused to answer neariy all questlions mmwed Rim in
depositiocs Pt 71, plaintiff moved for an order
compelling udge Gasah, hawevﬁ refused
to rule and, ds & Antifls te hold a r:nf on
their applic man relief, thus efféctiv&ly jsiad- 2
eluding m ﬁ“éw?“ &1 discovery. In Cctober 1971, he
denied bot ion to compel discovery asnd the mobtion for a
parmanant i. UBSF 1s annealing Judee CGasch's decision,
and the su tinues tgo be ﬁ%pyed‘penCiﬁg appesl. Appsal
hriefs ha ed but argument has not yet been sst.




WIRRBTAPPIUNG
3. UNTITED v UNITED In a praosecution for
STATES FU!”W gonspiracy to destroy
govermment property,
the deflendants moved
for disclosure of elegtronic aurveillance., In rasponsg, the
gove mmant admitted surveillance without z search warrant,
vt took the novel position that it was lawful becauss the
hﬁuarn&y General had autl e the asurveillance as & mabter
of national security. T Nistrict Court rejected the
government s claim and ordered dtsclosure. United States Vv
Sinclair, 321 F.Supp. 1074 (E.D. Mich. 1671).  The government
scuguE “ayview of that order by mandsmus. The Sixth Circeult
agreed that mandamus was appropriate, but in a 2~1 decliaion
held fhat in a purely domestile gituation, thers can be no
Cexception to the warrant reguairement of the Fourth Amsndment
‘sven when the Attorney General clalms national gecurity 1is
threatened, Certiorari has been granted and 17 the Supreme
Court agrees that mandamus will 1lie, this will be the first
Supreme Court test of this unprecedented elaim that the
httorney Genersl has essentially unreviewable power te declde
whather or not a segrch warrant need be ghtalned In cases
involving elsctronlce surveillance,
Arthur Kinoy argued the case belore the Suprene C@@vﬁ on
February 24, 1972, On June 19, the Supreme Court, in an 80
decision, upheld the ruling of the Sixth Cifuﬁ s “des laring
such warrantless wiretapping unconstitutiona
{Arthur Kincy William ;‘ Bender, William M. Kunstler and
Linda Hube with Buck Davis and the Rutgers University
wcns*imntion&; Ll'éﬁﬁtiﬁd Clinie,)
33, DELLINGER v MITCHELL Tris 1s a suit under
' ' she Fourth Amendment
- and 18 USC 82520, for
damages and injunctive wellef fov electronlc 3urv&1112%c& of
the. Chicago Pight, and nine Antl-war and Black liberatlion
mrganiV“t*owba‘ Tn connection with the Chileapo pivadcy
grial and the trisl of Muhammad All for refusl 5ubm§ﬁ
to induction, Clay v, ited States, 430 F, 5th Clir.
1870, vev'd on other grounds, 403 1 658, 19 , the Justice
Department again admitted s L without & warrant and
made the same national securlty ar nt gs above, This law~
suit was instituted not only to vindicate Tourth Amendment
rights, but as a means of preventing interference W th plain- .
tifrs! First Amendment astivities. After notlces for densaiticon
interrogatories and regues T sdmissions were served, the
Distviet Court pranted de tion to stay all proceeding
until fiﬂaL disposition o o Bipht trial and appeal.
On appeal, the District . o: ourt of Appeals unanimously
held the stay invalid and remnan the District Court for
further nrac@ edings.
On remand, th overrment agsain n@p??“
ecision 1 ‘ cage. The plad
z the trisl &9
11y convicted
v znd trial.
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T~ 34, KINOY v MITCHELL This 15 & Civil Action
(B0 HuY, - by Center-attorney Arthur

¥inoy and his daughter,

Joanne Kinoy, for damages — _

and injunctive relief for alleged electronic survelllance cone-
dueted ir violation of the Fourth Amendment and 18 USC 82520.

This action differs from Dellingsy v, Mitchell in that there

15 no relsted criminal procesding, and the government has, as .
yet, neither affirmed nor denied the existence of survelllance.

In July 1971, Judge Tenney denied the defendants' motion to

dismiss the cause of action and, subsequently, also denled the

government s application that he certify his order to permit

an interlocutopry appeal. In itz answer, the government,

clalming executlve privileze, has refused to.admit or deny
Tsurveillance, Discovery and further pre-trial procesdings

are presently being undertaken. . '

~—= " (Jim Reif, Arthur Kinoy, with other attorneys.)



MILITARY
35, FPATTERSON v. _EATON & Federal civil fction fer
- {(D.MR = declarateory and injunstive
relief, This class section
attaclis She emrstztmticnaliuy
£ the couwpulsory ROTC military training course st Bangor High
School on Fivst Amendment &“&Qﬁﬁﬂi This course at na wor High
iz the oldest high Bechool military traini L0 program in the United
States and the oni ¥y ohe in the State of Maine I% includes
training in the £i iring of deadly weapon, wiliv ary drill and

genepral indoctrination in the need for a mi*iza?y

éfa&r-p¢aiﬁ;iP$¢‘ motion fmw sumnary judgment was filed, defend-

ants caplbulated by making ROTC voeluntapry. The new regulation

was made to apply wa?raaucixciy to all plaintifrers. He gving ob-

‘Bained the full relief they sought, platntiffs stipulated a dis~

‘mizsal of thelr lawsult —- without nrejudice to its reinstitution

should the school board sver pevert basak to its compulsory

ROTC regulation.

(Jim Reif with local sounsel)

36, AM {STERDAK LATIRD Civil action to enjoin
(BE.D r,&i; ' harasement of Okinawa-basze

Center-arriliated attwrney
Mark Amstepdam, and legal
worker, Carel B&dek, in vio-

lation of the Fifth and Sixth Amendments. Mark and Carcl hagve

been in Okinaws for ulWQSt 1~-1/2 year representing 6Ts in their
incrﬂaSlng ¢onflicbs with the &rmy. The irmy has engaged inm g
continuoug effort to deter the imsterdans from continmiing their

-o

work with 6I's. Harassment has included extended personal sur-
velllance,; abttempts to exclude them frow the many Army bases and

efforvs ts d*aa&eﬁit them with ©
pletures at base entrsnces whie

Chelr clients, by posting their
I announce tn&f they are con-

sldered "undesirablel by the

drmy .

e .

The gavernmena 15 now attempting to litigate whebhey the piail
tiffs, in fabh3 are resldents of the Eastern Distprist of New
var&ﬁ (Plaintiffs amsterdam snd Dudelk lived in the Fastern
District prior to theip departure for Okinawa,)
(Rancy Stearns and Peter Welss with ¥en Kimme yling)
37. UNHITED *TA”““ V. Bavid Poplin was stationed -
HERSCREL BAVID ¥ POPLIN @n Okinawa, attached to the
th ?3Vfb@‘0gm§4l Operations
h SUp, whvh he refused an
order that he felt conistlituted
a war or He was nob czerw&c with ui?GbEy*na an order. JIn-
stead, ha zaa subjected Yo sevea months of petiy harvassment by
 the officers and men or iis uait, This treatment culminsted in
Poplin's going AWOL. He was appre h@ﬂoaag tried and convisted,
The sentence was suspended and he wa ﬁﬁQ$r@§$ gver his pleas
and ebject*aww, ﬁﬁ return to his slg « A% that time, he de-
cided that he would nob cooperate ;td he military system in



any way. Almest immedlately upon his return he was charged with
Tailure to salute and report, being ocut of uniform, refusal of
an order to see a certaln officer; and attempted escape during
& short period of incsrceration. He was convictsd and sentenced
to nine months lmpriscnment. The appsal brief was filed in
December 1371, raising three issues: that the charges ars
largely duplicative; that returning Poplin to the unit that hagd
harassed him Jor seven monthe constituted & gross sbuse of dis-
cretion; and that the activitles carrisd on by the Tth Psycholco-
- glcal Operations Oroup are viclatlve of international law sgres-
mente. The Poplin case was lost in the Court of Military Review.
An zppeal wlll be {aken Uo the Court of Military Appeals.

(Michael Reiner, Peter Welss and Rick Wagner)

38. UNITED STATES The Center 1s co-counsel in
SERVICEWMEN'S ZUND representing USSF in its

attempt to stave off thresien-

gd revoeatlen of its btax

gxemption by the Internal
Revenue Servies. The IRS has taken the position that USBF, which
supports GI newspapers and coffeshouses, 1s nob entitled te tax
exemptlon because 1t is opposed to the war and the draft. Jur
positien is that USSF is z modern-day equivalent to the USO and
the IRS'e positlon constitubes an abuse of their disceretion and
an gbridgement of Pirst Amendment rights. & protest filed last
year asgalnsi the proposed revocation resulted in the case being
referred by the New York District Office of IRS to Washingten.
and the labtter issued a lengthy guestionnaire about the USSFis
activity which has Jjust bsen answered. '

A hearing was held gt the Internal Revenue Service office in
Weshington on May 17, 1972, resulting in a request by the IRS feor
submisslon of additlonal briefs and information,

(Peter Weiss with Mitchell Rogovin)

39, U38¥s:v. LAIRD Civil sotion filed in Marceh
(D.D.C.) P 1971, on behals of United
States Servicemen's Pund,
sctors and getresses, and .
servicemen sseking an order.
permitting USSF shews to be performed on milibary bases, pests
and hospitals throughout the country. This lawsuilt was initlated
following the Army's refusal to permlt s USSF show at Fert Bragg
in North Carolina. :

cIo May 1971, the gevermment moved for s change of venue te 3

Nerth Caroling district écurt on the ground that it was a purely
Local issue. Plainbiffs objected becauss the action was natlonal
in scope seeking relief not only abt Fort Brage but at &rmy bases
Throughsut the country, - Purtnsr, the vefusal at one base was on
. the bgsls of instructions from the Department of the Army in ,
Washington; D.C. In September, Judge Gasch granted ths defendants’



metion., However, the United Staves Attorney in North Carolins,
answerling on behalf of the govermment, has agzresd with the
plaintiffs that Nerth Carclins is not the proper venue. No
further action has been taken by either party.

(Naney Stegrns, Jim Reif and Bill Bender)

0. BHESB v. LAIBRD This is an action by a
D.C.D.C.J marine corporal and his

wife challenging the
conatitutisnallity of the
' Maprine Corps' order pro-
aibliting wives of corpsmen from visiting husbands stationed in
the Western Pacific (not Vietnam) more than chnce during a teour
of duty, or for longer than 60 days. If z wife disgbeys this
“regulablon, the husband gets transferred {(as did Private Hesg),
court martialed or fined. Center attorneys clalm that this is
an unconstitubtional denlal of Linds Heas® right te travel freely
and an unlawful extension of military authority over a civilian,
In addition, the order is an unconstitutiocnal denial of Private
Hess' right to due process as he 1s belng punished for the acts
of another. The Filrst Awendment right to free association is
glro an issue i the case.

{(Janice Goodman and Michael Ratner with Alan Dranitske and
Eric Seits)

1, URITED STATES v. WOODS . This 1s an appeal of &
' ' - “court martial of Lance
t Corporal M.C. Woods who
was counvicted of man~
slaughter while stationed
in COkingwa. Woods was peprssented by Center abtorney, Mark
Amsterdam, in Okinawa. The appeal ralses the issue of improvid-
ent gullty ples because of & good self-defense claim.

"{Michsel Ratner and Peter Weiss)

k2. UNITED STATES v. This is an abpeal of &
ANDERSON convictlon of & soldler

stationed in Ckinawa. He
was defended at hils courd
martial by Center astiorney, Mark Amsbterdam. Andsrson ls accused
. Oof threatening an officer by stating, "I'11 kill you." Ths
appeal brief hag been filed and rélses First imendment issues
regarding the constitutionzlity of the conviction.

{Michael Ratner, Peter Welss snd Linda Huber)

v



B3, NEW YORK CITY v. VIETNAM This case arese sut of
VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR g 8it-in gt the Veterans
anc DRUG MENDING ZOKE Ldministration building

' a by 18 Vietnem vsterans
' whe were protesting the
goverrments lack of rehabilitstion for veterans whe became addicted
while iy the seprvice. After negotlatlons broke down, the New

York Polise Department srrested the 18 men who were released on

summonses. At Court, Center attorneys negotiated with the Dis-

- triet Attornmey snd wen a dismissal of all charges.

{(¥ichael Ratner and Doris Peterson with Margie Ratner and
Jesse Berman)

kg, UNITED STATES v. PABRLO Yoruba 1s a draft re-
YORUBA GUIZMAN sister who i 2 nmember ol

the Young Lords Party. He
refused induction on the
grounds that the drarft law does not apply to Puérto Rico and thatb
he would not serve in & colonialist army. He was convicted in the
District Court, the Judge denylng, in z long opinicn, Centeyp
atporney’s contention that the jJury was illegally constlbuted be-
cause of age and race exclusions. The ¢ase is on appeal with
briefs-due June 23, 1972, i

{¥ichasl Ratner)

45. UNITED STATES v. Attorneys at the Center
BENJAMIN CRUZ have filed sz number of pre-

trizl motions. We have
moved to (1) &ismiss the
indictment for the reasson that the "draft® laws cannot bs constli-
tublonelly applied to Puerts Riso, (2) dismiss the indictment
because the Jjury which indicted the defendant excluded young
people and Puerto Ricans, (3) dimiss the indictment on the graund
that Cruz is being selectively prosscuted because of his politlcal
views, and (&) diselose slectronic survelllance, 4 declision
‘should be forbhcoring on these motlons in! Aupust or September.
‘Benjamin Crug is g member of the Youwg Lords Perty and refused in-
ductlon inte the army. Trlal is scheduled for Nevember. '

{Michael Rabner and Jesse Berman)

46, VVAW - THE STATUE OF As part of its Y"Operation
LIBERTY CASE ‘ : Peree On Barth," Pifteen

membeprs of VVAW entersd

, and occupled the Stabtue

of :Liberty. Deslgned to "put the wer back on page one" the agtioh
included the placing of an inverted American flesg on the Statue's
crown as & symbel of liberty In distress. :

The rederal govermment immedlately moved in Federal Districet Court
for a btemporary restrasining ovder to eviect the veterans. Center

- atborneys opposed the granting of this order. They argued that
the occcupablion was an act of symbolle spesch protected by the Flrst
CAmendment, and that it interfered with no funcbion of the govern-
ment sxeept its monopolistiec use of the Statue as g bzekdrop U
dramatise 1bs official version of Liberty. The order was first
denled and then granted s full day later, at which point the
vebterans peacefully marched out. Ko further actlon was tgken by

Fire o

[
o




PRIZON

47. BACH v. MITCHELL . This is & fecderal eivil

TIBT connlY . gction riled in October
1871, on behalf of 11

Tederal inmates ab Dan-

bury Correctional Facllity,

Danbury, Connecticut,
challenging theiy transfer and a*qaarslaﬁ, wevoc&ticn of parole
and loss of good time in vetaliation for dlstributing leaflet
within the prisen. It also challenged the arbitrary denial of
parole to Fathers Danlel and Philip 36??*gﬁn for aavauating 8
work stoppage and hunger &*w*hec The suit tests the lack of
standards in parocle board procedures and E 18 extent to whfah
lumates may srganize pel t*caily and dissemingte materisl criti-
cal of pw* son cenditions.

In g ﬂear?ﬂg on 2 motien for a

preliminary injunction, Judge
Blumenfeld dismisssed the gomplaint, Center abtor rneys quéalca
but withdrew the appeal for three reasons: 1} most of the plain-
tiffs are now out on parole or otherwise not | pail adie, and che
plaintisy? withdrew' 2} a case raising parole issues 1s now be-
fore z very good judge in Weshington, D.C., and an unfsvorsble
eppeal decision in Baeh v. Mitehell wmight advervsely affect the
Washington decisieny and 3) & new Danbury case is now being
ralsed as an outgrowth of g recent work gtoppage.

{wigliam C. Cunningham, 5.J.,
Copelon Schoenbrod and Liz Se

8, INMATES OF ATTIica v, This sult is a e¢ivil setion
ROCKEFELLER ggwsaa 1t to 42 U.8.C.
881963, 1986, 1987 a

.
to awﬂme* state and fede
prosecubtlions sgainst Nelson

Rockefeller and othey state officizls d?reCEAy invngeq in the
Attlca massacre. The sult sought to erntjoln the holding of an
Extraordinary Term of -the Supreme Court which Rocker "eller 41 recte

to try the Atties cases. The District Cours dismissed the
complaint. 4 desision conceruing appeal . has not yet be&n made,

(Michasl Ratner)

9. STATE v. WATSON These are prosecubtions against
prigoners in the New Jersey
STATE v. BUPFOR State Prisen slleging assault
of guards. In one of the

cageg the defendent was one
af elght orisoners who wers L*ﬁlv veaten in an unprovoked abtack
by guards. The indictment of the prisonsrs came sbout after the
- Pilipg of an affidsvit in 2 ”tat“&‘_m&h?ﬁ ection deseribing the
-agsault by the guards. An affirmative civil rights gction tor
damazeg gt @ahalf of these eight lrmates is alsc in preparation.



The second case involves a charge that an inmate assaulted a
guard where the evidence appears to be plainly to the con=-
trary, and there are indications that the inmate 1s being
prosecuted because of his dissidence.

(Morton Stavis and Rhonda Copelon Schoenbrod)

50. TRENTON STATE PRISON Following the uprising in
NEGOTIATION Rahway State Prison on
Thanksgiving Day (1971),
prison officials in
Rahraey and Trenton, New
Jersey, encouraged the development of a program of prisoners
representation committees and the election of representatives
on a rotating basis. The program was short-lived because in
January 1972, as a result of a peaceful work stoppage, four of
the leaders of the prosoners' representative committee were put
in punitive segregation. Halting efforts to revive the commit-
tee are currently underway, but prison officials are unwilling
to permit the committee to function in an independent fashion
and will not even permit them to have cou:r~el of their own
choice when they meet with proson officals.

(Morton Stavis)

51. AUSTELL v. YEAGER When some of the leader-
ship of the Trenton negotiat-
ing committee was locked up
in punitive segregation, suilt
was filed in the Federal cour%. Upon the filing, the members of
the negotiating committee were released. Thereafter, the case
developed as a broad due process attack upon prison disciplinary
procedures. The case was argued before a three-judge federal
court on June 7, 1972, and a decision is awaited.

(Morton Stavis, Rhonda Copelon Schoenbrod with Henry Hill)



52. SPELLER v. WAGNER, ET AL, " An inmats of New Jerssy Stete
Mental Institution for the
criminally insane was found
_ _ strangled to dcath in his
cell. Although prison officizls havs claimsd that the inmats committed
sulcide, the nature of %the strangulation hzs lad 2n independent patho -
logist to vicw it as presumptively homicidzl. On behzlf of the family
of the decedent, a suit was fileg egainst officials of the New Jerssay
Correctional System. including ths doctors and ‘guards responsible for
dscedent. Ths issuss include not only the nature of dszath but the ques-
tion whether the State had the right o incarcerate the defendant (an
alleged sex offender) for ten years 6 on the theory that he needed
Speclalized mental treatment, without, in fact, giving him any such
Treatment.

(Morton Stavis? Linda Hubsr with Eldridge Hawkins)

53. - MERCER COQUNTY INMATES A group of about 40 Black
inmates at the Trenton State
Prison (New Jerey) filed a
proceeding pro se with the
Supreme Court of New Jerssy claiming +that the Judicial system of Mercer
County is discriminatory. Though the Court rejected the petition,
Center attorneys have besn seeking to callzte datz to resubmit the case,
The main information sought relates to disparste sentencing between

black and whits. A community group clossly identified with the prison- ..

ers has been researching records in the County Clerk's office to find
evidence of discriminatory sentsnces.,

(Morton Stavis, Rhonda Copelon Schoanbrod, Liz Schneider with
Victor McTeer) '

LEGAL -EDUCATIONAL PROJ ECTS

-54, PUERTO RICO - COMMISSTION Public hearing on politi-
" OF INQUIRY OF POLITICAL- cal repression in Puerto
REPRESSION Rico were held during the

week on August 16-19,

1971, in three major .

towns on the Island .by a
‘panel of legal scholars under the sponsorship of the Center. The
Commission members are: Prof. Dan Collins, N.Y.U.; Prof. Hebert
0. Reid, Howard U., Chairman of the Commission; Prof. Thomas
Farer, Rutgers U., Ann Fagan Ginger, Meiklejohn Civil Liberties
Library, California; and John Van Dyke, Ass't. Prof., Hasting
College-of Law, U. of California.

Due to economic realities, the Center undertook the responsibility
of having the complete Spanish Transcript - including all the
documents turned over to the Commission, written depostitions,
etc. - translated into English. This has been possible with the
cooperation of the Puerto.Rican community in New York. The final
report will be-completed in August 1972}\as,mell\as a documentary



film based on this materizl.,

(Gina Cestero, Janlice Goodman, Peter Weiss and Rick Wagner)

55, QOKINAWA Center attorney Mark
' Amsterdam and legal worker
Carol Dudek have heen pro-
-yiding free legel counsel and assistance to GI's on Okinawa for
approximately 1-1/2 year. During thils tiwme, they have defended,
in more than 10C¢ courts-martial, men charged with riot, assault

and murdeyr, &s well as the most common charges of AWQL and
possession and sale of drugs. More lmportant than the nature of
the offenses with which their clients have beegn charged, 1s the
manner in which Mark and Carol have conducted the defense. At
every ”ﬂbortun¢ﬁy nhev have struck at the inegulity and unconstie
tutionzality of the system of military justice, and exposed the
racism, authoritarianism, and genersl oppressiveness of the
military itself. '

(Mark_ﬁmsteriam and Carol Dudsk)

86, DIGGES, ET AL. v. COLNALLY, This is s federzl civil

T AL, (D.D.C.) action seeking declaratory
and injunctive relief to
prevent the importation
from Zimbabwe (Southern Rhodesia) of metallurgical chromite and
other materials. Importation of these subs tancea is barred by
United Nations Securlity Resclutions and Presidentilial Orders.
Since the passage of the Byrd Amendment, defendants Unlon Carbide
and Foote Mlneral have started Ilmporting metallurgical chromite
and other materials into the United States under 2z General License
gllegedly authorized by the Byrd Amendment.

This case inveolves the allocation of power between Congress and
the Executlive in dealing with our freaty obligations; the manner
in which Congress may or may not abrogate solemn international
commit nan33 and the binawna effect upon the courts of the United
States ratification of the United Nations Charter and of mandatoby
Security Council ?@golunﬂﬂﬂs where the United States has failed
te exercise its veto, Pl Taintiffs in this action include gll the
members of the Black Congressional Caucus, Zimbabwe cltizens who.
want to return to thelr h@mzlaﬂd writers and church psople who
are presently baﬂrad'from entry &hﬁc Zimbsbwe by The 1llegsal
white government (which the United Natlons sanctions are designed
to bring to an end). '

Plaintiffs' motions for temporary and preliminary Injunctive res
lief were denied without reaching the merits and plaintiffs?
substantive claims, Crosz motlons for summary judgment were

.argued on May 25

on June 18, the District Court declded the case against the
D"a$m»1£*s and dismissed the aetion., An appeal to the Court of
npeais on an emergency basis 1s belng pressed.

(Mopton $¢:v7bs'ﬁoriﬁ ters Rhonda Copelon Schosnbrod with
Andre Surena, Joel Carlson and Bert Lockwood).



CRIMINAL

57 . CHICAGO CONSPIRACY : These are the appeals

(N.D, II1.) from the convictions for
violations of the federal
DELLINGER v UNITED STATES anti-riot act, 18 USC
(No. 18295) sections 2101-02, growing
IN THE MATTER OF DAVID ‘ out of the demonstrations
DELLINGER, et al at the 1968 Demoecratic
(No. 182047 National Convention and

the convictions for alleged
: contempt of court during

the trial of the Chicago Eight. The appellants in the substantive
case are Rennle Davis, David Dellinger, Tom.Hayden, Abbie Hoffman
and Jerry Rubin; in the contempt case the appellants are those
five plus John Froines, Lee Weiner and attorneys Leonard Wein-
glass and William M. Kunstler. (Bobby Seale's apreal from his
convictions for contempt is also pending.)

The appeal in the contempt cases was argued on February 9, 1972,
before Circult Judges Falrchild, Cummings and Pell of the

Seventh Circuit. On May 11, the Seventh Circuit unanimously
reversed the ten contempt convictions imposed by Judge Julius.
Hoffman on the eight defendants and on the two defense attorneys.
Seven of the contempt specifications against Len Weinglass and
twelve of the contempt specifications against Bill Kunstler
were dlsmissed outright, All of the other contempt specifica-~
tions against the defendnats and the two attorneys were reversed
and remanded to the District Court for further proceedings before
another judge. The Court found that Judge Hoffman was personally
embroiled with the defendants and the attorneys and should not
have sat on these cases; that he should not have proceeded
summarily against elther the defendants or the attorneys; and
that on remand appellants are entitled to Jury trials unless

the judge to whom the case iz referred decides that the maximum
sentence should be six months total for an appellant on all
remaining specifications against him. '

The appeal in the substantive case was argued on February 3,
1972, before the same three Judge panel of the Seventh Circuit
and is awalting decision.

(Arthur Kinoy, Morton Stavis, Jim Reif, Doris Peterson, with
Helene Schwartz and numerous other attorneys.)

58 - PEOPLE v LAY In 1968, six Black men
(N.Y. Sup.Ct.) were charged with con—,
spiracy to commit murder,
conspiracy to commit
robbery, possession of bombs, and possession of firearms.
This case gained notoriety as the District Attorney charged
that the defendants had conspired to "kill a copy each week,"
Each was eventually released on bail, but only after all had
_8pent varying lengths of time in Jail,

- At ‘the trial in April-May, 1971, all the charges were dismissed
against one defendant for lack of evidence., One defendant wss
acquitted on all-counts. The remaining defendants were acquitted
on all the conspiracy counts but convicted of the felony of



possession of weapons. Two received three vear sentences
.and two received probation. The relatively light sentences
were imposed after several leaders from the Black community
came forward to support the defendants. The case raises
serlilous guestions about the propriety of the conduct of two
~police infiltrators, and the maln issue on appeal concerns
entrapment. Oral argument before the New York Appellate
Divison was held on June 2, 1972, '

(William Kunstler and Linda Huber, with Larry Rabinowitz.)

59. HAMPTOM v CITY OF CHICAGO These lawsuits, together
JOHNSON v CITY OQF CHICAGO with Clark v City of
BREWER v CITY OF CHICAGO Chicago, were filed on
IN.Do 111.) behalf of those injured

in the police raild con the
Black Fanthers in Chilcago
in December, 1969, and on behalf of the survivors of Fred
Hampton and Mark Clark who were murdered in that raid. All
four are sults for damages and all consolidated for trial
Dave Scribner has committed himself to work on behalf of the
Center as general counsel in this litigation.

A tremendous amount of time and effort have already gone into
the investigation, accumulat’on and analysis of the facts
surrounding the raid. It is apparent that only through these
lawsuits can the community be made aware of the true facts in
what 1s believed to be a planned murder which was part of a
larger plan to exterminate the Panthers and thelr supporters.

Another step that was taken is the filing of an application in
the District Court on behalf of the survivors to expunge the
report of the federal grand jurv which, in declining to find
violations of the civil rights of Hampton, Ciark and the sur-
vivors by the police raiders, engaged in a vitriolic, gratuitous
and 1llegal attack on the Black Panther Partv and its members.

The District Court granted the state'!s motion to dismiss as

to the defendants, City of Chicago and Cook County, as well

as to the defendants, State Attorneys, Mayor and Police Hierarchy.
The District Court also denied the Grand Jury Report Petition

and an appeal has been taken to the Seventh Circuit Court of
Appeals on these issues. An Amended Complaint containing the
remaining counts has been filed in the District Court.

The criminal trials of State's Attorney, Mr. Hanrahan, and the
officers, is scheduled for this summer and, therefore, the civil
cases will enter the discovery stage.

(Bill Bender, Arthur Kinoy, with Dave Scribner and John Hymén.)



60, NEW JERSEY v DOBBY LIE Defendant was shot by a
WILLIAMS policeman from the Plain~
‘ ' field Police Department
immediately before the
policeman died at the hands of an angry crowd that reacted to
the wanton shooting of Williams. Willlams Was subsequently
indicted for inciting to riot, assault with intent to kill,
and assault on a police officer, The incitement count was
nolle prossed after the statute was attacked by motion as
unconstitutional, :

Williams was acquitted of assault with intent to kill, and

the jury hung on the charge of assault with a dangerous weapon
(glven to the Jury as a "lesser included offense® of the charge
of assault with intent to kill).

The primary constitutional issue in this case, raised both on
appeal in. the state court and in the federal courts by way of
habeas corpus proceedings, is th legality of the intentional
sealing of Williams' indictment for & period of more than
eleven months., The Zssue of the alleged viclation of Williams®
Sixth Amendment speedy trial rights is presently pending
decision on a Writ of Certification in the New Jersey Supreme
Court, :

(Bill Bender and William Funstler,)

61. STATE v LYNCH A total of twenty indictments
against nine persons were

. ' returned in September, 1971,
charging conspiracies to construct a bomb. The charges arose
out of a labor dispute in Maine and a lengthy strike by the
Amalgamated Meatcutters Union, primarily over the issue of a
unicn _shop. Two of the nine are aditors of Paine, an under-
ground newspaper in Bangor which supported the strike and
generally criticized the local establishment., The union members
are represented by union counsel, and the Center has undertaken
the representation of Kevin Lynch, editor of Paine. (His co-
editor fled afier arrest warrants were issued and has not been
apprehended.) All were relsased on batil, . ‘

On motion, the Superior Court dismissed the charge against

Lynch for conspiracy to construct a bomb on the ground that

the indictment failed to charge an offense. A motion to dismiss
the remaining charge against Lynch - possession ~ remains pending.
A total of severn other indictments have been dismissed mostly on
grounds that they fail to charge an offense. In the fall of
1971, a trial of two of the union defendants on 2 conspiracy
count led to g mistrial after Vickers, the ninth indictee, who
had allegedly given a statement to the police, refused to testify
against them at trial, even after being offered immunity from
prosecution. He was held in contempt for this refusal, which

is presently on appeal.

A retria” of these two defencants produced another refusal by
~Yickers to testify and cnother contempt citation. This time,
however, the two defendants were convicted. Their case is
presently on appeal, The state has made no move as yet to bring -
Lynch or any of the other remaining defendants to trial,

(Jim Reif, ‘with local counsel,)



62, UNITED STATES v. GLICK TrePecember 1970, eight
: (8) young resisters who
call themselves "The
Flower City Conspiracy,"
’ were found guilty by a
—Jfederal jury in Rochester, New York, of breaking into and taking

records from the Rochester offices of the Selective Service System,

United States Attorney, and the Federal Bureauof Investigations.

- John Theodore Glick was one of these defendants. They were sent-
enced to terms varying in length from 9 months to 18 months --
Glick receiving 18 months. Their bond was revoked, and they be-
gan their sentences immediately. Glick, renwesenting himself, had

— his appeal dismissed, -but later reinstated by the Second Circuit

' when the Court discovered his trial transcript had not reached
him until July 1970. By that time, Glick had’been included as one
of the now eight (8) defendants in the superseding indictment re-
furned in Harrlsburg, Pennsylvania, on April 30, 1971 (see United
‘States v, Ahmad). Notice of appearance was flled for Glick his
"release on bond ($10,000) pending appeal in United States v. Glick
was obtained on October 1, 1971. .

Cn his indictment in Harrisburg as one of the eight defendants, he
was released on his own recognizance! A motion was filed in the
Second Circuilt asking the Court to order the trial judge in his
_case to hold a hearing and place on the record whether he communi-
cated with the Jury during their deliberations, in the absence of
defense counsel and the defendant; and,if so, the nature and

extent of those communications. The motion was based on the affl-—

davit of a newspaper reporter who interviewed two of the trial
Jurors the day after their verdict. The trial judge denied on
December 14, 1970, a similar motion by the one defense counsel
(seven of the defendants represented themselves) e

On December 20, 1971, the Second Cireuit remanded this case to
the Western District of New York for a hearing in accordance with
a motion made by the defense. On January 20, 1972, at that hear-
‘Ing, Judge Burke presented us with a statement of fact which he
sald represented what happened dealing with our motion. In it

he admitted not only the conversation or communication with the
Jury which we had alleged, but revealed the existence of another
oral.communication. Nevertheless, the judge concluded that the
Jury had not been prejudiced in any way, and denied defendant's
motion for z new trial. Briefs have been flled and argument
had on-June 14,.1972, in the Second Circuit Court of Appeals.

(William C. Cunningham with Paul O'Dwyer) -

63. STATE v, KEATON Three young Black men
{Florida ?up. Ct.) were charged and con- -
; victed of murder in
Florida and sentenced
to death. The Center has undertaken a substantial part of the
appeals work, The convictions were based primarlily upon confes~
sions extorted by trickery after several days of intensive ques=-
tioning. The defendants had been refused counsel and the right
to speak. to relatiwes. This, as well. as the constitutionality of
the death penalty, is a major point of the appeal.

After defendants were convicted, three other persons, unknown to



the defendants, were charged by the same distriet-atterney who
prosecuted the defendants, with the same exact crime! Because
of this later fact, we have argued that the judgments against
the defendants must be reversed and .the indictments dismissed,
or minimally, defendants awarded a new trial. : B
(Jim Reif and Morton Stavis with Margie Ratner, Paul Ross and

Kent Spriggs) '

64 STATE OF NEW YORK v, On May 30, 1972, 23
DESEDA, ET AL, people -~ workers and

physicians -~ at Lincoln
Hospital, in the South

. ' Bronx, were arrested on
misdemeanor’ and felony charges ranging from criminal trespass to
first degree assault, for watching a political film in the workers?
lounge during their lunch hour. The film was sponsored by the
Health Revolutionary Unlty Movement (HRUM). Center lawyers in
conjunctlion with other members of the Young Lords Party Defense
Committee, have undertaken the criminal defense of those arrested.

We are also planning to institute a federal action for injunctive
relief against future interference of any kimiby hospital authori-
ties and police with meeting at the hospital involving political
discussions and the showing of political movies. i

(Linda Huber, Liz Schneider, Jim Reif, Mike Ratner with other

attorneys)
65, UNITED STATES ex rel. In another attempt to .
- YANBS v, MALCOLN ' ~ expand the use of Federal
(U.S. Dist. Ct. N.Y.) writ of habeas corpus to

bring relief to state

defendants denied their
constltutional rights in the prosecutorial process (see United
States ex rel, Goodman v. Kehl), Center attorneys sought To enjoin
the ongoing trial of four defendants facing substantial criminal
charges growing out of a brief takeover at the Riker Island Juvenile
Facility in New York City. Despite repeated assertions that they
were trying to retain a private attorney, and despite the fact that
at the outset of the trial they had a commitment from William M.
Kunstler to represent them after only a brief adjournment, the
Court lgnored their protest and forced them to go to trilal. Being
denied thé right to counsel of their choice, they refused to permit
their assigned attorneys to put in any defense and were summarily
convicted. The habeas corpus petition was filed before the verdict
and denied without opinion. The denial of the right to counsel
will be challenged on appeal in the state courts,

(William M. Kunstler, Rhonda Copelon Schoenbrod with William
Schaap) _ i



66. PEOPLE v. BAKEE ("THE In 1964, = Black youths
. HARLEM -SIX™) (M.Y.Sup:Ct) = were arrested .and charged
= with first degree murder,
attempted murder and at-
reyo L . o tempted robbery in connec-
.ition with the stabbing of the owners of a Harlem clothing store.
The-arrests followed by two weeks an incident in which the same
youths had successfully intervened in the attempted beating by
police of other boys accused of stealing from a fruit,Stand.

., Tried in 1965, the s’x were .convicted but the convictions were

.- overturned by the New York Court of Appeals. People, V. Baker, 296
-N.Y.S.2d 745 (1968)." Ope was severed and convicted, on retrial. A
Second pleaded guilty to manslaughter.: The retrial of the other
four resulted in a hung jury. Seven and one-half years later
-+ {the defendants had béen held without bail since the date of their

i...arrests), the State tried these four for the third time. Center
attorneys ‘represented one of the four in this third trial, which
began in November. Lasting more than two and a half months, this
vrial produced :£%ill another hung jury: 7-5 for acquittal. Al-

.though most people thought the District Attorney would drop the

- case at this point, he refused and at the urging of the same

. . Lssistant District Attorney who has sought to have the defendants
.. convicted through thice trials and eight years, moved fqor a fourth
-trial. s : i ‘ ' ﬁ

- The defendants moved to dismiss the indictment and fo:$§ail.
Courtroom hearings were Frmed as support for the defendants grew.
At one hearing, people literally knocked over guards who were

_denying them access to the courtroom and filled every available

: space in the court. Finally, although murder is usually a non-

- ballable charge, bail was set by Judge Joseph Martinis at $5,000

. for each defendant. The moriey was raised in a single day, largely

. through the Harlem Community, and after eight years the Harlem
Four were released -- at least pending decision on their motion to
dismiss the charges against theun.

.- That motion is now based not only on the fact thot the defendants
have already been prosecuted three times and been incarcerated for
eight years, but upon facts which have come %o light since the
last trial ended in January. Since then, the parole officer of

- Ollle Roe, the only witness who claimed to have séen the defendants

- in the store-where the stabbings occurred, has said that this

. :"witness" told him in 1965 that he could not identify any of the
defendants as the persons he saw running out of the store and that

. the only person he could recognize was Barnes, who denied he was
,at the scene at the time of the stabbings. It also raises the

serilous question whether the Assistant District Attorney+and/or

the police may have intentionally suppressed their knowledge of

.- thls fact for all these years. Hearings on a motion to dismiss
.. are expected shortly. - _— o

(Wiiliam M. Kﬁnstler and Jim Relf with Conard Lynn, Lewis Steel
and Ed Leopold)

67. UNITED STATES v. LESLIE In April 1971, Leslie

BACON . (S.D.N.Y,g S .- Bacon, a young woman in

~the movement, was arrested
T I T L ' in Washington, D.C., and
«; held, in lieu of $100,00 bail as a supposed material witness in the



Capitol bombing. Flown to sSeatfle, she was questioned inten-
sively before a federal grand jury for several days about the
bombing. When it became -obvious: she know nothing about the
bombing, she was then questioned about numerous other movement
ractivities. When Bacon declined to respond to subsequent ques-
tilons after being ordercd 4o do 50, she was held in civil contempt
and jailed for several days until a stay was obtained.

Apparently;in retaliation for her refusal to talk in Seattle

and to. cover up the government's embarrassment over having ar-
rested, with enormous attendant publicity, a woman who know noth-
ing about the notorious crime in connection with which che had
been arrested, the federal government then indicted Bacon charging
her in a multi-count indictment with having conspired to blow up

a bank in New York. This is the szme crime that 5 other persons
had already pleaded guilty to in state court and for which the
State District Attorney had consciously declined to prosecute

Ms. Bacon. S :

Numerous pre-trial mctions were filed, and although most of the
motions were denied by Judge Ryan, the government has once again
admitted having conducted electronic surveillance without a
search warrant and the legality of the surveillance and its
effect upon the indictment and trial are now being litigated.
[Meanwhile, the Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit has ruled
unarimously that the government's original arrest of Ms. Bacon was
illegal, Bacon v. United States, No. 71-1826 (9 Cir., 1971), and
her appeal from the -judgment of contempt is before the Supreme
‘Court on a petition for certiorari.] Judge Ryan has since stayed
‘ruling on the legality of the government's admitted surveillance
until the Supreme Court decides United States v. United States
District Court, o. 70-153, so the trial of this case is nowhere
in sight. [Meanwhile, the government has obtained an indictment
charging Bacon with perjury before the Seattle grand jury before
which she testified in April 1971.]

(Jim Reif and Doris Peterson (of counsel) with Bill Schaap, Linda
Huber, Henry diSuvero and Leonard Weinglass on the New York case)

68. UNITED STATES v. EQBAL This is the so-called
' AHMAD, ET AL. M.D.Pa.) Berrigan Conspiracy Case
-—- a federal indictment
in Harrisburg, Pa., of
Six, then eight anti-war
activists on charges of conspXracy to kidnap Henry Kissinger, blow
up heating systems in government buildings in Washington, D.Chsy
and break into draft boards. Sending letters, both "threatening"
and "contraband” into and out of a rederal prison 1s also charged.
There are seven "unindicted co-conspirators," from whose number
Father Daniel Berrigan has been dropped in the superseding indict-
ment.

On April 5, 1972, the Jury in the Federal District Court for the
Middle District of Pennsylvania, returned a verdict that they

were unable to reach a unanimous decision on counts .1 through 3 .-
the kidnapping and conspiracy charges leveled against seven defend-
ants who were then on trial -- nor were they able to arrive at

a verdict on counts 2 and 3:which then remained outstanding against
Father Philip Berrigan and Sister Eligzabeth McAllister for sending
communications threatening to kidnap Henry Kissinger through the
United States mails. The remaining seven counts resulted in a



finding of guilty by the Jjury and so Sister McAllister faces a
fotal maximum punishment of 30 years, and Father Berrigan faces

a total maximum confinement of 40 years. The defense made motions
following the trial for Judgments of acquittal on counts 1 through
10 under Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 29, and those motions
are still under consideration by the judge.

The defense also conducted a hearing and appeal on the electronic
survelllance the government had admlitted. (The judge had ruled
.that this could take place only after the trial.) At that hearing,
an FBI agent testified under ocath that they had indeed conducted

a tap of the subject (who must remain nameless) from November 24,
1970 to January 6, 1971, six days before the return of the 1niict-
ment in this case, More amazing3y, he said under oath that the
purpose of the electronic surveillance was to “investigate this
case." By his testimony,., therefore, he admitted to the commission
of a crime prohibited by 18 U.S.C. éBJ, As of this date, Judge
Herman®has not yet decided on the motions that have been argued
‘and no date has been set for the sentencing of Father Berrigan

and Sister McAllister. If the defense motions were granted, it
would result in a non-appealable order and could obviate the
necessity for sentencing.

(William C. Cunningham and William J. Bender with Ramsey Clark,
Paul O'Dwyer, Lecnard Boudin, Tom Menaker and other attorneys)

69. STATE OF NEW YORK v, Franklin Myers 1s one of
FRANKLIN MYERS the defendants in the
criminal cases arising out
‘ : of the Tombs (Manhattan
House of Detention) disturbances, Since that time he has alsoc been
indicted for the misdemeanor of criminal contempt of court. We
are defending him on the contempt charges. The alleged contempt
arose out of a speech he gave regarding his desire to have a new
counsel in his Tombs'! case. Center attorneys are moving to dis-
miss the contempt charges because: they do not specify what lang-
uage in the speech was contemptuous; the contempt statute is un-
constitutional; and 1f the judge did not wish to punish him for
contempt the grand jury should not be permitted to indiet him for
1t. Motions were filed on June 10, 1972,

(Michael Ratner :and Jim Reif)

70. STATE v, AUSTELL Jerome Audtell was sentenced
~ tec the New Jersey State
Prison for 7 to 10 years
on a charge of receiving
and attemptinw to alter a stolen $150 money order. Center attorneys
became dnterested in assisting Mr. Austell because he has emerged
-as a leader among Black inmates in Trenton State Prison and his
sentence is plainly excessive., Moreover, he was sentenced after a
plea of guilty given through an attorney who was a public defender,
‘and who did not advise the defendant of an important search and
. §eizure defense. As a result of appreals to the New Jersey Appellate
Division, the.defendant is awaiting resentencing and a hearing is =
underway as to the knowing—voluntarlness of his pler of auilty.

(Morton Stavis and Liz Schneider)



7l. PEQPLE v. FELICIANO Carlos Feliciano, a 43
year old Puerto Rican
nationalist, was accused

. in 1970 of some 41
vombings in the City of New York, He was subsequently indicted
in both New York and Bronx Counties but charged only with two
attempted arsons. He was held on bail of $300,000 for almost
17 months and released only after it was finally reduced to
$55,000. On June 22, 1972, a jury in Bronx County azcquitted him
.of all six counts of the indictment against him., Significantly,
Feliciano's sole defense was that the charges against him had been
fabricated by the police and the jurv's verdict more than sub-
stantiates this claim. He is now awailting trial in New York
County and it is expected that his acquittal in the Bronx will
have a substantial effect on the New York Cou@ty prosecution.

(William M. Kunstler, Conrad Lynn and Robert Bloom)

72. STATE v, TURCO In 1970, Arthur Turco, a

: New York lawyer who rep-
resented the Black Panther

_ - Party in Maryland, was

indicted for murder in the first degree in connection with the
death of an alleged informer in the summer of 1969. After a trial
in which one key prosecution witness’ testimony was stricken by
the court as inherently incredible and others contradicted them-
selves throughout, the jury failed to agree on a verdict. Sub-
sequently, after the institution of a federal law suit seeking to
enjoin Turco's retrial, he was permitted to plead gullty to a
minor misdemeanor and given a suspended sentence without probation.
At the same time he was allowed to state in court that he was
innocent of the charge against him and to give the names of the
witnesses who would have testified for him in the event of another
trial and the testimony they would have glven. He 1s now practic-
ing law in Rochester, New York, where he and his wife moved after
the termination of the legal proceedings against him.

(Willlam M. Kunstler, Harold Buchman with Arthur Turco)



